Ja, TDH's 1/1/74 itemizes those of my memos Je isolated for mc in my effort te retfieve
on Caddy. I have gone through on these and am confident the remiiining ones are in
order sa in ordor o get what £ did not fils under Caddy or with memos and so that you
asn yofile yours, these are those I do not haver two dated 7/17/72 with first lines
*Bob SmithiTour conjecture thet Murray Chotiner ...” and "Dear Larry, in conneckion with
the best-knowng” and "The Watergate Caper, Supp notes 7/29/72." In seclking I alao note
wnflagzing interest in Caddy, repreated dissatisfaction over lack interest in him, etc.
Op, this 1o not new interest and contemporenmeous belief he was being covered and for some
good reasen, if reason net explicid...l guess that in the future I ehould have a second
copy of even these suall slip notes, one for the subject and one for a chrone file that
I nov have to the degrec X kept them separat@...hs8 you now know, hunch was justified by
investigation when I was able {0 maks very brief one, rc Ford and his closer counection
with Hunt &han wos ever indicated...What is among the surfeced in the efficial sower I
have been going over and is without guestion is the totality of the official participa~
tion in the corrupting of justice and the aborting of the functioning of all sociaty’s
protective institutions. It is rottener then the WO stuff. Thanks HW 3/4/74



